From: Melanie Knight

To: Jeanne Harfield; Casey Munro

Cc: Ken Kelly

Subject: FW: ANSIs and Natural Heritage OPA29
Date: May 17, 2022 4:26:01 PM

Attachments: ANSI public May 17(DRAFT 2).docx

Hi Jeanne and Casey,
Here is another submission from the public for LEAR.
Melanie

From: Tincke Kuioe: [

Sent: May 17, 2022 4:13 PM
To: Marc Rivet <mrivet@jlrichards.ca>

ce: Paui Frigon I 7o Colernn I \ick c Bocr
_I\/Ielanie Knight <mknight@mississippimills.ca>

Subject: ANSIs and Natural Heritage OPA29

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Marc,

Attached are our latest thoughts on the issue of not allowing
prime agriculture within the Burnt Lands ANSI. We conclude
that we may have to go slightly beyond the PPS to resolve this
issue.

Tineke Kuiper.



From: Melanie Knight

To: Casey Munro; Jeanne Harfield

Cc: Ken Kelly

Subject: FW: Official Plan Amendment 29 - Prime Agricultural Area Designation (LEAR) & Z-04-22
Date: May 17, 2022 5:14:02 PM

Hi Casey and Jeanne,
Please see below another comment that has come in for LEAR.
Melanie

From: Wayne Heacrc

Sent: May 17, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Marc Rivet <mrivet@jlrichards.ca>; Melanie Knight <mknight@mississippimills.ca>
Subject: Re: Official Plan Amendment 29 - Prime Agricultural Area Designation (LEAR) & Z-04-22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE:OP/zoning Am

Further to my email April 5 2022 | confirm my objection to the rezoning and OP amendment
designating my lands

Comprising the north Half of the east half of lot 23 concession four and theNorth half of the west

half of Lot 23 concession five

Because these lands are either forested or non-tillable in their present state as more particularly
described

In my afore mentioned email—the designation as agricultural with all its limitations effectively
removes these lands

From any use other than conservation lands and in my opinion this amounts to expropriation of
these lands

At the very minimum | require that A municipal representative attend at the site to confirm my

comments
As to the status of these lands at a time convenient to myself And the municipal representative
Thank you very much and | hope to hear from you soon

On May 13, 2022, at 10:33 AM, Marc Rivet <mrivet@jlrichards.ca> wroteTo all,
During the next regular meeting of Committee of the Whole on Tuesday, May

17" members of Council will be discussing the follow-up report on the Official
Plan Amendment 29, Zoning By-law Amendment Z-04-22- Prime Agricultural
Area Designation (LEAR). The report includes a recommendation to the
Committee of the Whole for consideration. Also, attached to the report is a copy
of all public comments submitted to the Municipality, mapping, and draft Official
Plans Amendments and zoning by-law amendments.

The full report can be found in the Committee of the Whole agenda package or
the dedicated LEAR information page on the_municipal website.

The Committee of the Whole meeting will begin following the Council meeting.
Members of the public may attend in person, however, seating is limited and is
on a first come first served basis. The meeting will be livestreamed on the
municipal website and a recording of the meeting will be posted to the




website as well.
Thanks.

Marc

Marc Rivet, RPP, MCIP
Associate
Senior Planner

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited
700 - 1565 Carling Avenue, Ottawa, ON K1Z 8R1
Direct: 343-803-4533 Cell: 613-867-8528
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